
From: Farmer, Sandra
To: Cousins, Sarah
Cc: McDonald, Scott
Subject: RE: renewal
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 3:02:39 PM

Sarah,
I have reviewed the referenced facility information for 4811-WR-4. Over the past 5 years the facility
has had 12 effluent violations for fecal coliform, 18 effluent violations for TSS and 10 effluent
violations for CBOD.  Over the last 3 years, the facility has had 2 effluent violations for fecal coliform,
 11 effluent violations for TSS and 4 effluent violations for CBOD. Based on this information,  I am
issuing a corrective action letter requesting a milestone schedule for timeline to come into
compliance.
 
Sandra J Farmer
Enforcement Analyst – Water Division
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118
501 682 7399
 
 
 

From: Cousins, Sarah 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Farmer, Sandra
Subject: renewal
 
Can you send me another email in that 4811-WR-4 chain that it is ok to go ahead with the renewal?
 
Sarah Cousins
Permit Engineer
ADEQ-Water Division
501-682-0627
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